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Elaine Gunnell

From: Dan O'Mara <danomar@ontera.net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Elaine Gunnell; Roxanne St. Germain

Subject: Revised request to Town...FW: Quotation RE:  Lake Temagami Permanent Resident 

Association

Attachments: Quote (Commercial).pdf; quote acceptance form.pdf; 2018A Ling Fling.jpg

 
Can you forward a request to  Council for a $162.00 donation for the Ling Fling.  Proceeds will be used to basically cover 

Liability Insurance for the event…  Proceeds from the Ling Fling go towards the Hatchery.  Goal is to raise $5000. For 

them this year… Thanks DAN 

 

From: Hec Lavigne [mailto:h.lavigne@rivet-insurance.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:18 PM 

To: danomar@ontera.net 

Cc: Carly Strang 
Subject: FW: Quotation RE: Lake Temagami Permanent Resident Association 

 
Here you go Dan, not bad considering 

 

 

  

Hec Lavigne 
CAIB, Manager 
Rivet Insurance Brokers
1145 Cassells St 
North Bay 
ON P1B 4B4 

  

 

Tel: 705-474-4430 

Fax: 705-474-5374 

Email: h.lavigne@rivet-insurance.com
Web: www.rivet-insurance.com 

 

  

  

 

Disclaimer: 

  

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for danomar@ontera.net, c.strang@rivet-insurance.com. If you 

are not danomar@ontera.net, c.strang@rivet-insurance.com you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please 

notify h.lavigne@rivet-insurance.com immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from 

your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 

destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Hec Lavigne therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in 

the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy 

version. 

� Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Mia Perrin [mailto:miaperrin@cambrianspecialrisks.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:12 PM 
To: Hec Lavigne 

Subject: Quotation RE: Lake Temagami Permanent Resident Association 

 

RE: Lake Temagami Permanent Resident Association 
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Please find attached our quotation for the above.  

We have higher Liability limits available if you are interested in a quotation.  

If binding is required, please complete and return the items listed on the quotation. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call.  

Thank you, 

Mia Perrin,  
Cambrian Special Risks Insurance Services  
705-673-5000 x 1227 (tel) 
705-673-7116 (fax) 
888-339-6069 (toll free) 

Would you like to subscribe to our E-Flyer?  This is a personal newsletter sent directly to you from Cambrian Special 
Risks keeping you current and informed on all of our products and services. This is not an email received from a third 
party and we will respond to you directly!   

Duty of Disclosure 

In addition to providing all basic information necessary to enable us to place the risk, you must ensure that you are complying with your legal duty of 
disclosure of all material matters relating to the risk. In particular, you must satisfy yourself as to the accuracy and completeness of the information you 
provide to insurers. In this respect, you must provide all information relating to the risk, whether favourable or not, which would influence the judgment of 
a prudent insurer in determining whether he will take the risk, and, if so, for what premium and on what terms. If all such information is not disclosed by 
you, insurers have the right to avoid the contract from its commencement which may lead to claims not being met. 

This communication including any supplemental information transmitted with it is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and is confidential. If you 
are not an intended recipient or responsible for delivering the message to an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, conversion to hard copy, 
dissemination, reproduction or other use of any part of this communication is strictly prohibited, as is the taking or omitting of any action in reliance upon 
this communication. If you receive this communication in error or without authorization please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and 
permanently delete the entire communication from any computer, disk drive, or other storage.  


